

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

March 3, 2023

Michael Jennings
President, Holly Energy Partners
Holly Energy Partners – Operating, L.P.
2828 N. Harwood Street
Suite 1300
Dallas Texas 75201

CPF 4-2021-011-NOPV

Dear Mr. Jennings:

From March 9, 2020, to September 25, 2020, a representative of the Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), Southwest Region, pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted a pipeline safety inspection of Holly Energy Partners-Operating, L.P.'s (HEP) operations and maintenance procedures for its facilities in Utah, Texas, New Mexico, and Oklahoma via video teleconference. As a result of the inspection, HEP was issued a Final Order (Order) in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order.

Based on PHMSA's review of the documentation HEP provided, it has been determined that HEP has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration